

Dr. K. Vara Prasad

Contact at



Designation	: AssistantProfessor
E-Mail ID	: prasadkv@vrsiddh

- siddhartha.ac.in
- : Department of Electronics and Communication and Engineering, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Electronics and Communication and Engineering)

Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

M.Tech (Electronics and Communication and Engineering)

2008, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad

AMIETE (Electronics and Communication and Engineering)

2005, IETE, New Delhi

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization	
2011 to Till date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College	
2010 - 2011	Assistant Professor	PSRCMRCET, Kothapet, Vijayawada	
2008 - 2010	Assistant Professor	MSSIST, Mylavaram	

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

• Antennas

Honors and Awards

Received 5000/- Scholarship from MHRD as GATE stipend. ٠

Courses Taught

- Microcontrollers
- Microcontrollers and Embedded Systems
- Microprocessors and Microcontrollers
- Analog electronics-II
- Electronic Circuits
- Electronics Devices & Circuits
- Antennas and Wave Propagation
- Data Communications
- Electromagnetic Field Theory
- Linear Integrated Crcuits and Applications
- Digital Circuit Design
- Analog Electronics
- Signals and Systems
- Satellite Communications
- Transmission lines and Waveguides

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=kW3bLMMAAAAJ&hl=en	
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57211279864	
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-6670-9333	
Research Gate	earch Gate https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Varaprasad_Kudumu	
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/vara-prasad-kudumu-409442164/	

Recognized Research Supervisor

S.No.	Department	University
01.	Electronics and Communication Engineering	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	6
International / National Level Seminars	03 / 04
International / National Level Conferences	03 / 02
Workshops	9
Webinars	4

AM120481 Institute of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers (IETE)

(Dr. K. Vara Prasad)
